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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

The following items shall take precedence over the drawings and specifications for the above named project and shall 
become a part of the contract documents. Where any item called for in the specifications, or indicated on the 
drawings, is not supplemented hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. Where any original item is 
amended, voided, or superseded hereby, the provisions of such item not specifically amended, voided or superseded 
shall remain in effect. 
 
General 
 

1. Reference the attached Addendum No. 3 memorandum from Belka Engineering Associates. 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
Attachments:   

1. Belka Engineering Associates – Addendum No. 3 
 



BELKA ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. 
7 Clusters Court, Suite 201 | Columbia, SC | 29210 | (803) 731-0650 p | (803) 731-2880 f 

      BELKA 
      ENGINEERING 
      ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 
 
May 26, 2016 
     
 
 
Mr. Terry Buchmann 
Garvin Design Group 
1209 Lincoln Street 
Columbia, SC 29202 
 
Re: Strom Thurmond Signage – Electrical Package – Addendum No. 3 
 BEA Project No. GA21602 
 
Dear Terry: 
 
Please add to the final addendum the following: 
 
On Sheet E2-1; Replace note 5 in Key Notes to read, "PROVIDE THREE (3) 20 AMP 1-POLE 
BREAKERS IN NEW SUB PANEL FED FROM EXISTING PANEL "1LB" (SEE SHEET E1-1 FOR 
LOCATION) FOR DIGITAL RIBBON SIGNAGE.  PROVIDE 2#12, 1#12 GND. PER BRANCH 
CIRCUIT IN 3/4"C. TO JUNCTION BOX AT THIS LOCATION FOR DIGITAL RIBBON SIGNAGE.  
ROUTE CONDUIT/CONDUCTORS ABOVE ACCESSIBLE CEILING WHERE POSSIBLE.  
CONDUIT/CONDUCTORS SHALL BE ROUTED IN EXISTING CHASE AND BELOW RUNNING 
TRACK ABOVE LEVEL 2 AS SHOWN ON PLAN.  COORDINATE ACCESS PANEL LOCATION 
WITH ARCHITECT IF ACCESS PANEL IS NECESSARY." 
 
If you have any questions, please give us a call or email.    
 
Sincerely, 
 

Zack 
 

Zack Stringfield, E.I.T., LEED GA 
Electrical Designer 
ZSTRINGFIELD@BEA-Consulting.com 
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